From: Penny Lanzisera

To: rojgm1@carilion.com

Date: Fri, Nov 26, 2004 3:01 PM

Subject: Amendment Request - Request for Additional Information
Place: LAT@nrc.gov

Licensee: Carilion Health System
RSO: Jeffrey G. Messinger

Mail Control No: 135674
License No. : 45-25395-01
Docket No.: 030-34470

Subject: Request for Additional Information
Dear Mr. Messinger, please provide:

1) Disposal documentation for your Cordis and Guidant intravascular brachytherapy sources,
including confirmation of receipt by the manufacturer or waste broker.

2) The names of the authorized users (e.g. Drs. Heath, Scruggs, & Hess) and authorized
medical physicists who will perform source calibrations and spot-checks (e.g., Mssrs. Surace &
Kovats) that you are requesting authorization for the Novoste intravascular brachytherapy
device and confirm that these individuals will have vendor training prior to use of the device.
3) Confirm that your dosimetry system meets the requirements of 10 CFR 35.630(a).

Please reference Mail Control No. 135674 in your written response. You may fax the response
to 610-337-5269. If you have any questions, please call me at 610-337-5169.

Sincerely, Penny Lanzisera
Senior Health Physicist, NRC Region 1

CC: LAT@nrc.gov
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